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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: December 21, 1999

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) /\

Division of Legal Services (K. Pefa)
RE:

Item 25 - December 21, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 991579-TI -
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 2300 issued to LCI International Telecom
Corp. d/b/a Qwest Communications Services for violation of Rule 25-4.0161
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 991579-T1, Item
25 on the December 21, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the February 15, 2000

Agenda Conference. Mr. Joe McGlothlin stopped by this morning at 8:00 and provided proof
that Qwest had mailed its 1998 return, along with a copy of the trace from Federal Express

which showed that it had been delivered. Based on this information, staff believes that a
deferral of this docket is appropriate.

Please note that Item 25 combines six dockets. Staff is only requesting deferral of
Docket No. 991579-TL

¢ Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Telecommunications (D’Haeseleer; Tudor; Moses; Kennedy)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia; B. Keating; N. Davis; C. Bedell)
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